
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM : 

RE: 

March 28, 2014 

:JuhlkdSmntt Ollllttltthmion 
CAPITAL CIRCLE O FFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk _ t,v 
Daniel Q. Lee, Engineering Specialist IV, Division of Engineering JJ,J!.-_ ( 
Docket No. 130212-WS, Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Polk 
County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

Please incorporate the attached emails into docket No. 130212 file. 
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Becky Bodie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Kelly & Daniel, 

MartinS. Friedman <mfriedman@ffllegal.com> 
Tuesday, March 25, 2014 11:17 AM 
Kelly Thompson; Daniel Lee 
Patrick Flynn 
Cypress Lakes lab expense 
ScanOOl.pdf 

Attached is the Invoice for the water quality testing that was done at the Staff's request in 
response to comments at the customer meeting. This expense is properly included as rate case 
expense so please do so. 

Please do not hesitate to give me a call if you have any questions. 
Regards, Marty 

MARTINS. FRIEDMAN 
Attorney 

NOTE: My firm name and e-mail have changed effective 
February 1, 2014. Please update your rec01•ds. 

FRIEDMAN, FRIEDMAN & LONG, P.A. 
ATTORNEYS & COU NSElO RS 

FRIEDMAN, FlU EDMAN & LONG, P.A. 
Attorne~'S at Law 
766 Notth Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary. FL 32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.878.2178 
mfried man CiNfllegal.C'Qm 
w·ww. friedman friedmu nand long.com 

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 
privileged. If you arc not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, usc 
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 
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3 o o £l-3 t?5 
Invoice---------
Invoice# 
Invoice Date 

233723 
1/31/2014 

Client Utilities, Inc. 
Invoice To Accounts Payable 

Utilities, Inc. 

Description 

2335 Sanders Road 
Northbrook, ll 60062 

Primary/Secondary Quote 

Charge Details 

LabiD 

T1400695001 

T1400695002 

T1400695003 

T1400695004 

T1400695005 

Sample 10 

POE 
Primary/Secondary Quote 
2181 HOfMShoe 
Primary/Secondary Quote 
2112 Fl'"tone 
Primary/Secondary Quote 
23.47 Snowy 
Primary/Secondary Quote 
9312 Hoo.ler Clr 
Primary/Secondary Quote 

T1400695006 9547 A nglers Way 
Primary/Secondary Quote 

T1400695007 2480 PNvlne Clr 
Primary/Secondary Quote 

T1400895008 1630 Big Cypress 
Primary/Secondary Quote 

Payment Detai ls 

Account ID 
Location 
PO 

Workorder 
Workorder Desc 

Colle<:tod 

111512014 14:02 

1115/2014 14:21 

1115/2014 14:45 

1115/2014 15:50 

1/15/2014 16:00 

1/15/2014 16:20 

1/1512014 17:15 

111512014 18:45 

Hdvanced 
fnviron mentallaboratories.lnc. 

UTILINC 

Cypress DW-BUN248100 
Cypress lakes [f1 400695) 

Extended 
Qty Unit Price Price 

8 $275.00 $2,200.00 

Invoice Total $2,200.00 

Received Mx Char1J8 

1/1612014 ow 
$275.00 

111612014 ow 
$275.00 

1/16/2014 ow 
$275.00 

1/16/2014 ow 
$275.00 

1/16/2014 ow 
$275.00 

1/1612014 ow 
$275.00 

1116/2014 ow 
$275.00 

1/1612014 ow 
$275.00 

TERMS: Payment is due upon completion of wor1< unless prior arrangements have been made. The client will be charged 
at a rate of 1.5% interest for each month after the first 30 days. In the event of non-payment, the client agrees to pay all 
collection costs and attorney's tess in addition to the original billing amount and the accrued interest. 

THANK YOU FOR USING OUR SERVICES 

Remit To Advanced Environmental Laboratories. Inc. 6681 Southpoint Parkway Jacksonville, FL 32216 

1' , • \ • • 



Beclcy Bodie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Patrick Flynn < PCFiynn@uiwater.com > 
Sunday, March 09, 2014 2:19 PM 
Daniel Lee 
Clayton Lewis; Mike Wilson; Marty Friedman; Stan Rieger; Paul Vickery 
RE: DN 130212-WS (Cypress Lakes) Staff's Request for Customer Meeting Follow-up 
Cypress Lakes Primary & Sec Lab Results.pdf 

My oversight, I apologize. I thought I had forwarded the data but had not. 
The first sample location is "POE", which stands for Point of Entry, the location upstream of the first customer but after 
the end of the water treatment process. 
Please see the attached. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 
Patrick 

From: Daniel Lee [mailto:DQLee@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 9:00AM 
To: Patrick Flynn 
Cc: Paul Vickery; Stan Rieger; Clayton Lewis; Martin Friedman 
Subject: RE: DN 130212-WS (Cypress Lakes) Staffs Request for Customer Meeting Follow-up 

Mr. Flynn, 

Could you help us track down whether we missed your response regarding the testing? Thanks. 

From: Patrick Flynn [mailto:PCFiynn@uiwater.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 3:40PM 
To: Clayton Lewis; Martin Friedman; Daniel Lee; Mike Wilson 
Cc: Paul Vickery; Stan Rieger 
Subject: RE: DN 130212-WS (Cypress Lakes) Staffs Request for Customer Meeting Follow-up 

I don't see that being a problem . 

From: Clayton Lewis [mailto:CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 3:39 PM 
To: Patrick Flynn; Martin Friedman; Daniel Lee; Mike Wilson 
Cc: Paul Vickery; Stan Rieger 
Subject: RE: DN 130212-WS (Cypress Lakes) Staffs Request for Customer Meeting Follow-up 

The recommendation is due on February 27th with the docket scheduled for the March 11th agenda. Can 

you provide us the information by February 215t? 

From: Patrick Flynn [mailto:PCFiynn@uiwater.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 3:18PM 
To: Clayton Lewis; Martin Friedman; Daniel Lee; Mike Wilson 
Cc: Paul Vickery; Stan Rieger 
Subject: RE: DN 130212-WS (Cypress Lakes) Staffs Request for Customer Meeting Follow-up 



Please arrange to have water samples taken and analyzed for primary and secondary drinking water standards from 
these 7 locations. If we can nail down the address of the 81

h customer, I'd like that tap sampled as well. 
Mr. Lewis, 
Analyzing for these parameters usually takes awhile. What deadline do I have? 

Thanks, 
Patrick 

From: Clayton Lewis [mailto:CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 3:04PM 
To: Patrick Flynn; Martin Friedman; Daniel Lee 
Cc: Mike Wilson; Paul Vickery; Stan Rieger 
Subject: RE: DN 130212-WS (Cypress Lakes) Staff's Request for Customer Meeting Follow-up 

Mr. Flynn, 

We are requesting testing that conforms to the Florida DEP's testing for Primary and Secondary 
water quality standards. What we are trying to show is the quality of the water that reaches 
each of the individual's meters is the same quality as when it left the plant. 

The addresses: 

2237 Big Cypress Blvd 

2112 Firestone Way 

9312 Hoosier Circle 

9547 Angler Way 

2460 Peavine Circle 

1630 Big Cypress Blvd 

2181 Horseshoe Drive 

2 



We are looking for information on Mr. "Buinor" which is our spelling. He did not sign up to 
speak. 

Thank you, 

Clayton K. Lewis 
Engineering Supervisor 
Division of Engineering 
850 413-6578 

From: Patrick Flynn [mailto:PCFiynn@uiwater.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 10:24 AM 
To: Martin Friedman; Daniel Lee 
Cc: Clayton Lewis; Mike Wilson 
Subject: RE: ON 130212-WS (Cypress Lakes) Staffs Request for Customer Meeting Follow-up 

Daniel, 
1 was not present at the meeting, but it's my understanding that the complaints were associated with taste, odor and 
color. Can you clarify for me what specific tests you want conducted on the water? 
Our f iles don't show a Mr. Buinor is a customer. Perhaps his name is spelled differently. Do you have an address? 

Thanks, 
Patrick 

From: Martin Friedman [mailto:MFriedman@sfflaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 9:48AM 
To: Daniel Lee 
Cc: Clayton Lewis; Patrick Flynn; Mike Wilson 
Subject: RE: DN 130212-WS (Cypress Lakes) Staffs Request for Customer Meeting Follow-up 

Daniel, 
Do you have a deadline as t o when you need these responses? 
Marty 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN 

SUNDSTROM 
&fRIEDMAN,LLP 

Tallahassee • Lake Mary 

SUNDSTROM & FRIEDMAN, LLP 
Attorneys at Law 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.830.8522 
M: 407.310.2077 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 
www.sfflaw.com 

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 
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privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use 
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in e rror, please notify us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)-877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 

From: Daniel Lee [mailto:DQLee@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 9:37AM 
To: Martin Friedman 
Cc: Clayton Lewis 
Subject: RE: DN 130212-WS (Cypress Lakes) Staffs Request for Customer Meeting Follow-up 

Martin, 

As part of the fol low-up of actions taken to address the water quality concerns raised at the 12/19/13 customer 
meeting, staff requests that the company contact those customers who raised water quality concerns at the meeting 
and test the water at their homes. After that, please provide the test results with a description of the actions taken or 
will be taken by the Uti lity to address the water quality concerns. Staff's record shows the following 7 customers signed 
up to speak and provided contact information: 

.J.. I 111!!11!1 115112& r 863-450-4032 
2. Iii I II' I~ • 863-603-8210 
3. 863-858-3070 
4. 111!11112 1!!~111!! 863-859-5677 
5. I I I LLIJ 863-868-0544 
6. I dOl 1!11 d 863-605-8761 
7. li 1!!1 II I ' %3-858-0859 

Please also check with Dr. Robert Halleen for contact information of Mr. Buinor who did not sign up but spoke. 

Thanks. 

Daniel Lee 
Division of Engineering 
Florida Public Service Commission 

4 



Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler- Please type or print legibly) 

System Na(lle Cypress Lakes PWS 1.0.#: 

System Type (cl1ecr. oner 0 Community :1 Nontrans1ent Noncommunity 0 Trans1ent Noncommunity 

Address: 

City: ZIP Code· ------- ------

Phone#: ----------- Fax#: E-Mail Address: 

SAMPLE INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler) 

Sample Number: ...:.T...:.1...:.4.:::.00.:::.6:::.:9:::.:5:::.:0::..::0:..:1 _________ Sample Date: .;:.0...:..1/'-'1'-'5..;.;/2::.:0::...1:....4'------ Sample Time: _1_4_:0_2 _____ AM I PM I (c•rcle one) 

Sample Location (be specttic) .c..P-=0'-'E=--------------------------- Location Code (•I known) 

Disinfectant Residual (Required when reoorting results fo• lnhalomethanes and haloacelic acids): ___ mg/L Field pH: 

Sample Type !C11eck Onlv One) 

i[ Distribution 

·GLEn try Point Ito Distribution) 

0 Plant Tap (not for con1phance v.•ilh 62·550) 

0 Raw (at wei! or mtakel 

0 Max Residence Time 

0 Ave Residence Time 

0 Near First Customer 

I, 

Reason(s) for Sample !Check all that apply) 

0 Routine Compliance with u2·55o 

D Confirmation of MCL Exceedance 

C Composite of Multiple Sites 

0 Replacement lof Invalidated Sample) 

0 Special (not for compliance with 62·550) 

0 Clearance (permilllng) 

0 Other: 

Sampling Procedure Used or Other Comments: 

J~·· ~·; ·_-5£)!..\ . ~·i· H \,;} i( , :··q~.i iP:!! n\.' ' 1 i.S .:l JH.J re--; t riction~ . S t :(..' ~: - F;~r,.r;:..::l .i i ru • . ·j\'j~: I I ·~ : ~~ ·~n -:! 

• • • ~l• G .:. ;) 5:J .~~ I :·. i V '! ·.rLt t~ ~- ~ ; uii: ~ ~ '\ r;:: t '~ 0d~:nces. ;·d l;H _. , ,.; ··.:-~~!f! ~) G~J~ f01 l~ ~Lh .. : li t: . 

SAMPLER CERTIFICATION 

- ------------'do HEREBY CERTIFY 
(Print Name) (Print Title) 

that the above public water system and sample collection information is complete and correct. 

Signature: Date: 

Certified Operator #: Phone#: ---------------------- Sampler's Fax#: 

Sampler's E-Mail: 

Page4-aHI-
~ 



Flo rida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drin king Water Program Laborato ry Repo rting Format 

LABORATORY CERTIFICATION INFORMATION (to be completed by lab- Please type t)r onnt teg1bty) 

Lab Name Advanced Environmental Laboratories. Inc Flonda DOH Certlhcat1on t: _E_8_45.;;_8'-'9'---- - Certification Expiration Date 06/30/2014 

Address 9610 Pnncess PalmAvenue Tampa. FL33619 Phone#: (813)630-9616 
~~~~~----~~---------------

Were any analyses subcontracted? }t Yes [] No If yes please provide DOH certif1cation numbers· ?g).._) 7 '{ 1? X' )._0 <l \ 

ANA LYSIS INFORMATION (to be completed by lab) Dale Sample(s) Received: .:::0...:.;1/:...:1.:::6.:.:12:.:0:...:1_4 ______ __ 

PWS ID cFrom Page t): loS ~ - So .5 S Sample Number (From Pilge lJ T1400695001 Lab Assigned Report# or Job T1400695 

Group(s) Analyzed & Results attached for compliance with Chapter 62-550. F.A.C. (Check alllhal app1y1: 

lnor anics 

All Except Asbestos 

ll Partial 

[R] N1trate 

[£ N1tnte 

0 Asbestos Only 

Synthetic Organics 

:-1 Al l 30 

• All Except Diox1n 

-: Part1al 

; Dioxin Only 

Volatile Organics 

Q AII21 

O Part1al 

Disinfeclion Byproducts 

0 Tnhalomethanes 

0 Haloacelic Acids 

[J Chlorite 

0 Bromate 

LAB CERT IFICATIO~ 

Radionuchdes 

0 Single Sample 

Q Olrly Composite·· 

Secondaries 

.J,j:(A11 14 
0 Partial 

I, Angela Harlan ' tY!l . do HEREBY CERTIFY 
(Print Name) (Pnnl Title) 

that all attach analytical data -?re corr~ct and unless noted meet all requirements of !he Nationai .E I)Vironmfntal Laboratory Accreditation Conference 

L ~j f) r; a . 7/ceul . Date: ( I 3 I lf <-( Signature: 
• Fa1lure to prov1de a vali and current Florida DOH lab certification number and a current Analyte Sheet for the attached analys1s results w1ll result in re}ectaon of the 

report. passable enforcement against the public water system for failure to sample. and may result1n notification of the DOH Bureau of Laboratory Services. 
• • Please prov1de radaolog1cal sample dales & locations for each quarter. 

CONFIRMATION & NOTIFICATION IS REQUIRED WITHIN 24 HRS FOR NITRATE OR NITRITE MCL EXCEEDANCES 
NON-DETECTS ARE TO BE REPORTED AS THE MDL WITH A " U" QUALIFIER . 

COMPLIANCE DETERMINATION (lobe compleled by DEP or DOH- allach notes as necessary) 

Sample Collection & Analysis Satisfactory: 0 Yes 0 No Replacement Sample or Report Requested: D Yes L! No (cucle or hignhghl group(s) above) 

Person Notified: Date Notified: DEP/OOH Reviewing Official: 

Page Z.Ol-4-
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

INORGANIC CONTAMINANTS 
62-550.310(1) 

~am Contam 
MCL I 

0 Name I 
I 1040 I N•Irale 10 

1041 Nitrile 1 I 
1005 Arsen•c 0.010 

1010 Banum I 2 

1015 Cadmium 0 .005 I 
1020 Chromium I 0.1 

1024 Cyanide 02 I 
1025 Fluonde I 4.0 

1030 Lead I 0.0 15 

1035 Mercury I 0 002 
-

1036 Nic~el I 0.1 

1045 Selen•um L 0.05 I 
1052 Sod•um 160 

1074 Antunony 0.006 I 
1075 Beryll•um 0.004 I 

I 

1085 Thallium 0.002 
- -· '-·--

Units I Analysis 
I Result 

mgiL 0.20 

mg/L 1 0.18 
I 

mg/L ; 0.0036 
I 

rngfl 
I 

0.0008 
' 

mgll I 0.00 1 ~ 
I 

! mg/L 0.00050 
I 

mgll l 0.0048 
I 

rng/L l 0.19 

rng/L ' I 0.0010 

rng/L 0 000064 

mgll I 0 0011 

mgll I 0022 ! 
mgll 12 

mgll 0.00076 

mgiL I 0 00013 

mg/L I 0.00067 

Report Number I Job 10 · T1400695001 

PWS ID {From Pnoe 1) -
Ouahfier· 

Analyt1cal I Lab I Analysis Analysis 1 DOH Lab 
Method MDL I Date Time [ Certification . 

ll 
SM 4500N03-F 

0.20 0111612014 12 51 E84589 
- . 

u SM 4500N03-F 
i 

0.18 I 01116/2014 12.51 
I 

E84589 

u EPA200.8 l 0.0036 i 0\120/2014 15•29 E82574 I 
' 

EPA200.7 i 0.00026 ! 0112012014 12 31 ! E82574 
' . - I EPA200.6 I I u : 0.00 14 ! 01120/2014 15.29 E82574 i 

EPA200.7 i ' u 0.00050 I 0112012014 12 31 E82574 
-

u Slvl 4500-Ct~-E I 0.0048 01124/2014 17 30 ' E84589 
I I 

i 
EPA300.0 0.017 01/23/2014 13 51 EB<~569 

i EPA200.8 
I : 0.00076 01120/2014 15 29 EB2574 

u i EPA245.1 
0.000064 01/16/2014 16 49 E84589 

u I EPA200 7 0 .0011 01120/2014 12 31 EB2574 

u EPA200 8 j 
0.022 01120/2014 15 29 I E82574 ! I 

EPA 200.7 ! 
. 

I 0.026 01120/2014 12 31 I E82574 
r 

u EPA200 8 
I 0.00076 01120/2014 15.29 t E82574 

' 
u EPA200 7 : 0.00013 01120/2014 12 31 I E62574 

u EPA200.8 I 
! 0.00067 01/20/2014 I S 29 I E82574 

I 

I 

I 
! 
I 

I 
i 

I 

! 

: 

; 
I 

I 

! 



Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

SECONDARY CONTAMINANTS 
62-550.320 

- Contam 
Contam Name ID 

1002 Aluminum 

1017 Chloride 

1022 Copper 

I 
I 1025 Fluoride 

1 102a Iron 
-·-·- -

1032 Manganese 

1050 Sliver 

I 1055 Sulfale 

l 1095 Zinc 

I 
I 1905 Color 

1920 Odor 

1925 pH 

1930 Total Dissolved Solids 

I 2905 ! Foaming Agenls 

I I MCL Units . 
I - · 

I I 
0.2 I mg/L 

I 
I 

! I 250 mg/L 

1 mgll 

2.0 
I 

l mg/L 

0.3 i 
' 

mg/L I 
i 
I 

0.05 mgl l 

I I I i 0.1 mgll 

I 250 mg/L I 
I 

5 i 
I 

mg/L I 
I 

I 15 I Color Umls 

! 3 lr.o.N. @ 4o·c 
· ' 
I 
I 

6.5- 8.5 11H unit 

500 mg/L 

0.5 mg/L ' ! 

Report Number I Job ID: T1400695001 
----T-~---------------

PWS ID (From Page 11. bj' ( - S6S S 

Analys1s Analytical I ' Analysis 1 Analysis DOH Lab 
Qualifier• I Lab l 

Result Method MDL l Date ; lime Certification # 
~·- .. --I 

0.061 u i EPA200.7 0.061 o112012014 1 12 31 E82574 

--- -

I I E84589 
17 EPA 300.0 0.64 01/2312014 I 13'51 i I 

0.0029 I EPA 200.8 0.0010 
I 

01120/201.1 I 15:29 
E82574 ; 

-,-

! I . I E84589 
0.19 EPAJOO.O 0.01 7 I 01 /23/201<: 13'51 i 

I i I I E82574 ' 0. 13 ! I I EPA 200.7 O.DJS 01120/2014 I 12'31 I --- 1· 01120/2014 I I I EB2574 -
0.0076 I EPA200.8 0.0037 i 15.29 ! I 

. 
i ' i I E82574 

0.00059 u ! EPA200.8 0.00059 I 01120/2014 I 15.29 . j .• 
' I es45il1r ---, 

4.1 I I EPA300.0 1.3 ' 01123/2014 13'51 
' 

l i 
I l 

l 

i ES2574 I 

0.0020 u EPA 200.7 0.0020 ! 01/20/2014 12:31 ! 
-

5.0 u I SM 21208 5.0 0111712013 I 09:00 
E82574 i - _, ____ 

' i 
EB4589 ! 1.0 u SM 21508 1.0 i 01116/2014 12:00 

7.8 J SM4500H+B 0.1 I 01/16/2014 i 15:00 I E84589 
I l - i 

240 l SM 2540C 12 I 01/16/2014 ; 14 :31 I 
EB4589 

I l t 

! i i ! E82001 I 0.038 u SM 5540C 0 .038 I 01117/2014 13:30 
-- ' I I 

Page 4..o.l.d-- tr 



Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler- Please type or pnnt lcg•bly} 

System Name· Cypress Lakes PWS I.D.#. 

System Type tcherk one) LJ Community L Nontransient NoncommLmity 0 Trans1ent Noncommunity 

Address 

City: ZIP Code 

Phone# Fax#· E-Mail Address 
----------------------

SAMPLE INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler) 

Sample Number ..:..T..:..14..:..0::.:0::..::6:..:9:.::5~0.:::;02=----------- Sample Date .=.0 ..:..:11....:.1.::.5/;.::2:..::0....:.1...:.4 ______ Sample Ttme. ..:..14..:..::.::.2..:..1 ______ __ AM I PM j !orcfe one) 

Sample Location riJe specific). .:.2..:..1 =-8 ..:..:1 ..:..:H:..::oc:..rs::.:e:..:s:..:.h:..::o:..::e...:D::;.;r..:... ------------------------------------- Location Code (if knovm) 

Disinfectant Res1dual (Requ11ed wnen reporting results for tnhalom;:tllanes a no haloacetic acids) _ __ __;mg/l Field pH 

Reason(s) for Sample (Check all that applY) Sample Type tChet.k Only Onel 

0 Distribulion 

n Entry Pomt Ito D•stribulion) 

! 1 Routine Compliance w•lh 62-550 

;:] Confim1atton of MCL Exceedanct: 

=: Compostte of Multiple Sites 

0 0ther: 

0 Replacement (of Invalidated Sample) 

0 Special (not ror compliance v11lh 62-550) 

0 Plant Tap trot lor compfiance v11th 62-550) 

n Raw (at well or IOI<Jke) 

0 Max Restdence lime 

0 Ave Restdence Time 

0 Near First Customer 

0 Clearance (periOitting) 

Sampling Procedure Used or Other Comments: 

t"{\. :c .. dtr···n"• • 

•• _•r,:_ ..,i•;; r·r:su . · !- r c:tch ~;: . 

SAMPLER CERTIFICATION 

I. - ---- ---- -----· do HEREBY CERTIFY 
(Pnnt Name) (Pnnl Title) 

that the above public water system and sample collection informa tion is complete and correct. 

Signature: Date : 

Certified Operator#: ---------------------- Phone#· ---------------------- Sampler's Fax #: 

Sampler's E-Mail. 



Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Dri nking Water Prog ram Laboratory Reporting Format 

LABORATORY CERTIFICATION INFORMATION (to be completed by lab- Please type or print legibly) 

Lab Name: Advanced Environmental Laboratories, Inc Flonda DOH Certification # ..::E:..::8....;.4.;;.58;:..9;;.._ ___ Certification Expiralion Date: 06/30/2014 

~~;.)H :'.:..1.:. _ · ·-· 

Address. 9610 Princess Palm Avenue Tampa , FL 33619 Phone#: ...:('-=8:....:1.::3.:.:.)6::..::3::..::0:....-9::.;6::.;1.:...:6::.__ _____________ _ 

Were any analyses subcontracted? rXves 0 No If yes. please provide DOH certification numbers f 3' )._) 7 L{, [i(;;l...Oo I 
-· ··· -H- - ... '/ ·; · -·~· . ;._ ... r, :...• . ) c..:.· •·• .. n~. :·_ •. 't' .~ • ~'! _· . r 

ANA LYSIS INFORMATIO N (to be completed by lab) Date Sample(s) Received: ..:::0...:.:1/:....:1..:::6:..::12:.::0:....:1...:.4 _ _ ____ _ 

PWS ID (From Page 1). COS ~ -'\ Q) 5 Sample Number {From Page 1\ T1400695002 Lab Assigned Report# or Job T1400695 

Group(s) Analyzed & Resulis attached for compliance with Chapter 62-550. F.A.C . (Check all that appty1 

lnor anics 

All Except Asbestos 

L Partial 

I X , 1\Jitrate 

IX t Nitnie 

C Asbestos Only 

Synthetic Organics 

[J A1130 

I All Except Dioxtn 

::J Partial 

:-:-J Dioxin Only 

Volatile Organics 

0 AII21 

0 Partial 

Disinfection Byproducts 

0 Tnhalomethanes 

0 Haloacelic Acids 

I' Chlonte 

D Bromate 

RadionuclicJes 

0 Single Sample 

0 Qtrly Compos ite" 

Secondaries 

_rXA.u14 
0 Partial 

I. Angela Harlan 
LAB CERTIFICATION 

________ v..J....· _;_(\____.: _____ . do HEREBY CERTIFY 

(Print Name) (Pnnt Title) 

that all attached analyt1ca'l datU are c.~rrect _and un,~;ss noted meet all requirements of the National Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Conference 

Signature: L fk I (7 L l arc_ Date: I ( s I Ill{ 
' Failure to provide a valid;. nd current Flonda DOH lab certaficauon number and a current Analyte Sheet for the attacl1ed analysis results will result in rejection of the 

report. posstble enforcement against the pubhc water system for failure to sample. and may result in nottficallon of tile DOH Bureau ol Laboratory Services. 
•· Please provide radiological sample dates & locations for each quarter. 

CONFIRMATION & NOTIFICATION IS REQUIRED WITHIN 24 HRS FOR NITRATE OR NITRITE MCL EXCEEDANCES 

NON-DETECTS ARE TO BE REPORTED AS THE MOL WITH A "U" QUALIFIER. 

COMPLIANCE DET ERMINATION {to be compteteel by DEP or DOH- allach notes as necessary) 

Sample Collection & Analysis Satisfactory· 0 Yes D No Replacement Sample or Report Requested: n Yes 0 No (circle or higlllight group(S) above) 

Person Notified: Date Notified: DEP/DOH Reviewing Official: 

Page i!-ef-;1-
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

INORGANIC CONTAMINANTS 
62-550.3'1 0(1) 

---=--· -
Contam Con tam I MCL ID Name ! 

I 1040 Nil rate I 10 
I 

jNilrile i I 10.; 1 1 I 
1005 Arsenic I 0.010 I 
1010 Barrum 2 

1015 Cadm1um 0.005 I 
1020 Chromium 0.1 

102<1 Cyanide 0.2 
I 

1025 Fluoride 4.0 I 
! - I 1030 Lead 0.015 

1035 Mercury 0 .002 I -
I 1036 Nickel 0 1 

1045 Selenium I 0 .05 l 
1052 Sodium 1GO 

1074 Antimony O.OOG 

1075 Beryllium I 0.004 

Thalhlm .I -0.002 1085 
.....__ ----- ·-

I Analysis 
Units Result 

I 

mgll I 0.20 

mgll t 0 16 

mg/L 
i 

0.0036 I 
I 

mgll 

I 
0.0068 

·-
mgll 0 .0014 

mgtl 
·- I 0.00050 

mgfl I 0.0048 

mg/l i Oli 
! 

mgtl 0.001 1 I 

mgfl i 
f 

0.000064 

mgll I 0.0011 

mgll i 0.022 
' 

1-
mgll 13 

mg/L 0.00076 

mgll 0 .00013 

mg/L 0 00067 
-

I 
- ·-~ 

I Qualifier· I 

! I 
u 

i 
u 

' 

u I 
I 
I 

i 
I ; u I 

~-- u I 
_! 

I 
l; l 

I 
~ 
I 

I I 
I I 

I u I r-· -- I 
I 

I u I 
1 

u I i . 

i I 

--j u I 
' ' I u 
' I 
I 
I u 

-· I 

Report Number I Job 10. :'-T..;..14..;..0;...;0:..:6:..:::9..::.50=..:0::..:2=------ ­

PWS I D (From Page l l b ) J - S d ~ '. 
A·nalytrcal 

! 
Analysis Analysis I DOH Lab · Lab 

I Method MDL Date Time Certi~:_atio~ I 

SM 4500H03-F 
0.23 01 /1GI2014 1:! s 1 I EB4589 

SM 45001103-F I I ; 0.18 0 1116/2014 12 51 E84589 
I 

EPA 200 8 I 0.0035 01120/201 4 15 35 EB2574 

EP/•.::00 7 I 
- ; 

0.00028 01120/2014 12 35 l E82574 

EPA200 8 I 
--. 

0.0014 01120120 14 15.3B EB2574 
• ... -EPA 200.i I I I 

0.00050 01120/201 4 12:35 i E82574 ' ' ' 
SM 4500-Cf.l~E I 

., 
0.0048 01124/2014 1730 E84589 

I 
. -

.EPA:!OO.O I 0.017 01/23/2014 15 16 E84599 I I 

EPA::oo.e -
0.00076 011201201 4 15 :;a E82574 

I I 

!:PA 2.:5 1 I 0.000()6.: 0 1116/2014 16 49 E84589 

EPA200.7 I 
-. 

0.0011 01/20/201<: 12 35 E825U ' I 

EPA200.8 l 0.022 0112012014 15 38 I E8257.: 

EPA 200.7 l ' i 0.026 I 0112012014 12.35 E82574 
I ' 

EPA 200.8 I 0.00076 01f2012014 15 38 i E82574 
.. I 

! 
' I 

EPA200.7 I 
E82574 I 0.00013 01/2012014 i2 35 

; 

E'Pii 200.8 I 
0.00067 0112012014 L 15·38_ 

~ 

I E82574 
J 

Page 3-0lT" 
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

SECONDARY CONTAMINANTS 
62-550.320 

I -
Contam I Contam Name ID ' 

1002 j.t.lummum 
-

101i I Chlo11de 

1022 j Cooper 

1025 i Fluoride 

1028 Iron .. 
1032 Manganese 

1050 Stiver 

1055 Sulfille 

1095 !zane 
I 

1905 !Color 

1920 Od~ 

1925 pH 

1930 Total D•ssolved Solids 

2905 j F oa m•ng Agents 

I 
.. 

I I 
: 

MCL Units ' 

I 0.2 mg/L 

I 250 I mg/L 

I 1 I mg/L I 
I I 

I I I 2.0 mg/L 

I 0.3 I mg/L l .. 
I 0 .05 

j 
mg/L 

I 

! 0.1 l mg/L 

I 250 I mg/L 

I 5 

I 
mg/L I 

I I 15 ColOr Untls 

l 3 Jr.o.N. @ 40'cl 

I 6 .s - 8.5 I l pH unil 
! i - ' I 500 I mg/L 

I 0.5 I mg/L 

I• 

Report Number I Job ID. _T_14-:0:....:0;...:;6..::.9..::..50::..;0:..::2;__ ____ _ 

PWS 10 (From Page 1} b 5 ~ -50 S.S 
I 

I 
Analysis .. T An~··DoH-La~ Analysis Analytical Lab 

I I Qualifier· i Result I Method MDL Date · Time Cerii flcat1on # , 
' 
! 

·--a -·E'ii25f.i--· 
0 0.31 u EPA200.7 00&1 Ol/2012014 12 35 I ·-· ! --· 

~r-
-

li 
: 

EPAJOO.O 0.64 0 112JI2014 
E!lt581l 

I 1 -
0 0071 i EPA200.8 0.0010 0 1/20/2014 : 

eaz.57~ 
I 15.38 

-· I I I 
I I E8(589 

0.17 I EPA300.0 0.017 01123/2014 15' 16 
I I I 

O.Q89 I ! EPA 200.7 0 .038 
' 

! 01/20/2014 I 12:35 I 
E82574 

0.007-1 I I 
I 

EPA 200.8 0 .0037 I 01/20/2014 I 15'38 E82574 I I - ! 

0.00059 u F.PA200.8 0.00059 Ol/20/2014 15'38 
E8257J ' 

' I 

A.O I EPA300.0 1.3 0 1/23/201 ool 15' 16 i 
E8~589 -1 

I 

0.0020 ! u EPA 200.7 0.0020 01120/2014 i 12'35 j 
(82574 

I 

I 
I I E8257~ 5 (l u SM 2 1208 50 01/ 17/2013 ! 09:00 
! 

1.0 I u I SM 21508 1.0 I 01116/2014 I 12:00 l E84589 
I 

i I I cii4s89----, 
6. 1 SM 4500H+B 0.1 01/16/2014 I 15:00 I 

230 SM 2540C 12 
I 

01116/2014 
E'B4569 

! l I 14:31 

' I I I EB2001 
0 038 ! u SM 5540C 0,038 I 01/17/2014 i 13:30 

I 

Page.~ 



Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler - Please type or print legibly) 

System Name. Cypress Lakes PWS 1.0.#: 

System Type (check one). L Community Nontransient Noncommunity 0 Transient Noncommunrty 

Address 

City· ZIP Code: ---------------------------

Phone# - ---------------- Fax#. E-Mail Address. 

SAMPLE INFORMATION Ito be completed by sampler) 

Sample Number: ~T-=.1_;,4~0::::.:06::::.:9::;5::;0::..::0:..:::3:.._ _ _______ Sample Date: .::0-=.1;..../1:...:5:.;.;/2=-0=-'1.:....4.:...._ ______ Sample Time· -'-14_:....:4...;.5 _____ AM I PM I (circle one) 

Sample Location (be specific) :::.2.:.1.:..:12::....:...F.:..:.i r.:::.e::::.:st~o~n.:::.e...:W:...:::::.avL_ _______ ____________ _ Location Code {if known) 

Disinfectant Residual (Requirert wt,;;n reporting results for lnt•alomethanes and hatoacetic acids) ___ mg/L Field pH: 

Sample Type {Check Only Onel 

0 Distribution 

n Entry Pomt (to Orstribuhonl 

n Plant Tap (not for compliance w•th 62·550) 

LJ Raw (at vl(!ll or tnlake) 

0 Max Residence Time 

0 Ave Restdence Time 

I Near First Customer 

I, 

Reason(s) for Sample (Check all that apptyl 

0 Routine Compliance v.;th 62-550 

n Confirmation of MCL Exceedance 

I] Composite of Multiple Sites 

0 Other 

0 Replacement (of Invalidated Sample) 

' 0 Spec tal (Ml for compliance w11h 62-550) 

n Clearance (permitting) 

Sampling Procedure Used or Other Comments: 

SAMPLER CERTIFICATION 

--------------·do HEREBY CERTI FY 
(Print Name) (Pnnt Title) 

that the above public water system and sample collection information is complete and correct. 

Signature: Date: 

Certified Operator#: Phone#: ----------------------
Sampler's Fax#: 

Sampler's E-Mail: 

Page .4~J\ 



Florida Department of Environm enta l Pro tection 

Safe Drinking Water Program Laborato ry Reporting Format 

LABORATORY CERTIFICATION INFORMATION (to be completed by lab- Please type or pnnt legibly) 

Lab Name: Advanced Environmental Laboratories. Inc Florida DOH Cen1flcation # : -=E"'-8_4.;..58;:;.;9:;__ _ _ _ Cer11fication Expiration Date. 06/30/2014 

i I I :: .•. .J. 

Address. 961 0 Pnncess Palm Avenue Tampa, FL 33619 Phone # ....!(.::.8..:..:13::..!l.::.63::..:0::....-::..:96::...;1:..::6:...._ ___________ _ 

Were any analyses subcontracted? E Yes 0 No If yes, please prov1de DOH certification numbers: f gd.. S 7 l( J fg ,.2.Go \ 

r-.' L.h • ·r:; ::.Hi: ;. .. :-; -, ....• 

ANALYSIS INFORMATION (to be completed by lab) Date Sample(s} Received : ..;;.0_1/;._1....;;6.....;/2::...:0'--'1_4 _ _____ _ 

PWS ID (From Page 11 b S ) - 50S S Sample Number !From Page 1) T1400695003 

Group(s) Analyzed & Results attached for compliance wt th Chapter 62-550. F.A .C. (Check ulllhat appty1 

lnorganics 

')!:All Except Asbestos 

- Parttal 

x· Nurate 

X Nitnte 

~ Asbestos Only 

I, Angela Harlan 

Synthetic Orga111cs 

:J AII30 

!:] All Except Otoxm 

[] Par1ial 

::::J Dtoxtn Only 

(Pnnt Name) 

Volatile Organics 

Q A1121 

I~ Par1ial 

Disinfection Byproducts 

0 Trihalomethanes 

L.J Haloacetic Acids 

Chlorite 

-., Bromate 

L~B CERTIFICAT~-vr\ 

(Pnnt Tille) 

LabAss1gned Report# or Job T1400695 

Rad10n uclides Secondaries 

0 Single Sample ~ All14 
1 

: Otrly Composite·· 0 Partial 

. do HEREBY CERTIFY 

that all attached ana}Y{lfal dat~ are c rrect and unle.ss noted meet all requtrements of the National Environmental Laboratory Accredtlatton Conference 

Signature: \J-.., r /-0.. Date: { !1 j ( \ i 
• Fa1\ure to provide a valid and cu rent Florida DOH lab certification number and a current Analyte Sheet for the attached analysis results will resul\ in rejection ot the 

report, possible enforcement against the public water system for failure to sample. and may result tn notification of the DOH Bureau of laboratory Services. 

•• Please provide rad1olog1cal sample dates & locations for each quarter. 

CONFIRMATION & NOTIFICATION IS REQUIRED WITHIN 24 HRS FOR NITRATE OR NITRITE MCL EXCEEDANCES 

NON-DETECTS ARE TO BE REPORTED AS THE MDL WITH A "U" QUALIFIER. 

COMPLIANCE DET ERMINATION (to be completed by DEP or DOH- anach notes as necessary) 

Sample Collection & Analysis Satisfactory: 0 Yes 0 No Replacement Sample or Report Requested: 0 Yes 0 No !circle or h'9nligh19roup(s) above) 

Person Notified: Date Notified: DEP/OOH Reviewing Official: 

Page 2'"tif1i" 
(() 



Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Rep orting Format 

INORGANIC CONTAMINANTS 
62-550.31 0(1 ) 

Con lam --r-Contam I I MCL 10 I NamE I I 
10<:0 i Nitrate ! 10 I 
1041 Nitrite I 1 

1005 I Arsenic 0010 I 
I 

1010 Barium 2 I 
1015 Cadmium 0005 

1020 ChromiUm 0. 1 

102~ jCyantde I 0 2 

1025 ! Fluoride 4,0 I 
I l ead I 1030 0 .015 

r--
1035 Mereu!)' ! 0 002 

I 

1036 Nicl<el 0 1 

1045 Selenium I 0.05 
1--

1052 Sod1um 160 

107-1 Antimony 0.006 

1075 Bel)'lhum 0.004 I 
1085 Thall1um 0.002 

L--

Units 

mgll I 

mg/L 

mgll 

mgfl 

mg/L 
' 

mg/L 

mgll 

mg/l 

mgll i 
mgll I 
mgll 

mg/L 

mgJL 

mg/L 

mgll 

mgll 
·--

Report Number I Job 10. T1400695003 
--~~~~-----------

PWS 10 (From Page' ' ~ S ) ·-SaSS 
Analysis I Qualifier· I 

Analyllcal I Lab I Analysts Analysis I DOH-Lab j I Result Method MOL DatE Time Certification 
0 20 I u I SM 4500N03-F I 0 20 011 16/2014 12 51 EB4589 I ! ·--;--

I SM 4501JN0 3-F I j 0 18 u 
I 

0.1/l 01/ 16/2014 12 51 E84589 : I 

00035 u I EPAiOO.B 
O.OO:JG 01/2012014 15'47 I E82574 I 

I I EPA200.7 I ! ' I 0.0066 0.00028 0 1120/20 14 12.39 I EB25i4 

I I EPA200.8 

I -' 0.00 14 u 0.0014 0 112012014 15.47 ' EB2574 I ! 

I I I EPA 200.7 I I 0.00050 u 0.00050 01/20/2014 12:39 E62574 I 
I -0.0048 I u I SM 4500-CN-E 

0.0048 01/241201< 17 30 i E84589 

I j 
I ,. 

EPA 300.0 

i --0 19 0.01 7 0 1/23/2014 15'44 E84589 - EPA200.B 0.00081 I I 
! 

0.00076 01120/2014 15.47 
I 

E8257~ I ' ! I 
0.000064 I u EPA245.1 

0.000064 0 1116/2014 ! 6.49 I [ 84569 I l 

0 .001 1 ! u I EPA200.7 ! 0.0011 ! 01/20/2014 12'39 I E82574 ! : I 

' 0.022 I u l EPA200.8 ! 0.022 I 0 112012014 15:4i 

I 
EB2574 I . 

EPA 200.7 I 
.. 12 .L I 0 .026 i 01/20/2014 12:39 I EB2574 

I --0 00076 ! u I EPA200.8 I 0.00016 0112012014 15:47 I E82574 i l 
0.00013 I u I EPA 200.7 I 0.00013 01/2012014 12.39 I EB2574 I 
0.00051 I u i EPA200.8 I 0.00057 01/2012014 15.47 

i 
E82574 I --· _j i -

P age+el-4--

t ( 



I 
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

SECONDARY CONTAMINANTS 
62-550.320 

Contam 

I Contam Name ID --
1002 jAJummum 

1011 lcNori<le 
I 

1022 !copper 

1025 !Fiuonde 

1026 I Iron 

1032 Manganese 

1050 !solver 
I 

1055 ' Sullale 

1095 iz,nc 

1905 j Color 

1920 Odor 

1925 pH 

1930 Tolal Oossolved Solods 
-

2905 Foaming Agents 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
! 

i 
I 

I 

MCL Units 

o ·· mg/L .. l I 

250 I mg/L I 

i mg/l ' 

I my/l i 2.0 I -
0.3 mg/L I 

I -
0.05 mgll 

0. 1 mgll ' I 
I 

250 I mg/l 
-

I 
5 

I 
mg/L 

15 
I 

Color Units i I 
I 

3 lr.o.N. @ 4o•c! 
' ' 

6.5. e 51 pH unil 
; 
I 

' 
500 mg/L I 

I 
0 .5 

I 
mg/L I 

I I 

Report Number I Job ID T1400695003 

PWS ID (From Page: 11 ___ h-""''--5_J:::;,_-'- .):::.__6_• -'-5="-~'-----
Analysis 

Quali fier· 
Analytical I Lab Analysis 1 Analysis DOH Lab 

Result Method MOL Date I Time Certif1calton # 
I 

ii061 u EPA200.7 0.061 01/2012014 
I 

12.39 EB2574 
! I i 

' . E84589 17 EPA300.0 0.64 0112312014 15:44 

0.0056 I EPA200.8 0.0010 
I 

01120/201<1 15'47 E82574 ! ! I 
I E84589 j 0.19 I EPA300.0 0.017 01/2312014 15:44 I 

I -· 
I ":3 0. 11 I I EPA 200.7 0.038 01/20/2014 12:39 

I 
I 

i 
E825i4 0 0079 I 

I EPA200.8 0.0037 01/20/2014 15:47 

0 00059 I u EPA200.8 0 00059 0112012014 15.47 I [8~574 . - ' I 
I 

I - . 
I 

I EB4589 I 
-<.0 i I EPA300.0 1.3 01/23/2014 I 15'44 I ! 

I EB2574 0.0020 u EPA200.7 0 0020 01120/2014 I 12:39 I i 
5.0 u SM 21208 5.0 01117/2013 1 !m·oo l E82574 I - I 

10 I u SM 21508 1.0 01/1612014 I 12'00 E84S~ 
I 

8.0 SM4500H ... B 0.1 0111612014 I 
! 

15:00 E84589 
.. ,_ ... 

230 SM 2540C 12 01/16/2014 i 14:31 E84589 
I - ... 

0,038 u SM 5540C 0.038 01/17/2014 I 13:30 E82001 

' 

Png~ 

(:L. 



Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION (to be completed by samplc::r- Please type or pnntlegrbly} 

SystemName. ~C~YuP~r~e~ss~L~ak~e~s~------------------------------------------------ PWS I.D # · 

System Type ccheck one) [J Commun ity -~ Nontransient Noncommunity 0 Transrenl Noncommunrty 

Address: 

City ZIP Code. --------------

Phone#. --------------------- Fax# E-Mail Address· 

SAMPLE INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler) 

Sample Number .:.T.:.14..;.0::;0::;6::.:9::.:5::.:0:..::0:....:4 _______________ Sample Date ..:.0...:.1 /:....:1-=5:....:/2~0:...1:...4~------- Sample Time: _1.:.5:....::5:....:0 _________ AM I PM I (c!lcle o11e) 

Sample Location (be specific)· =2.::.34...:.-:...t ..::S.:.n..::o~wy'-'--'P-'1-=-o~ve~r'---------------------------------- Location Code (•f known) 

Disinfectant Residual (ReQLmed when reporting results for lnhalomerhanes and haloacehc acrds) ____ mg/L Field pH: 

Sample Type <Chcc~ Only one1 

C Distribution 

C Entry Pornt uo oosrnbulroo) 

C Plant Tap (not for compliance w1th 62·550) 

[j Raw (at well or inrakc) 

0 Max Residence Time 

n Ave Residence Time 
'--' 

0 Near First Customer 

I, 

Reason(s) for Sample !Check all that apply! 

0 Routrne Compliance wrth 62-550 

0 Confrrmauon of MCL Exceedance 

0 Composrte of Multiple Sites 

0 Other: 

0 Replacement (of lnvalldaled Sample) 

0 Special (ool lor compliance wrlh 62-550) 

0 Clearance (permiurng) 

Sampling Procedure Used or Other Comments: 

'· -,.!·55l· '..._: ·:' .. ~ i t r,: t f:..!•i'~ ,_ ,,. '"' ·~·:-1ri•,.HOh:. 

',1 tJ- . .>SStl.£11 ~ • l•o;' I ii_ii--h! .Jr t1•o •: ... ' t ;_.t.:.O"''l;,HH;•.:.!'o. 

SAMPLER CERTIFICATION 

- - ----- --------'do HEREBY CERTIFY 
(Print Name} (Print Title) 

that the above public water system and sample collection information is complete and correct. 

Signature : Date: 

Certified Operator #: ----------------------Phone#: Sampler's Fax #: 

Sampler's E-Mail: 

Page -~ 

I 3, 



Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

LABORATORY CERTIFICATION INFORMATION (to be completed by lab- Please type or print legibly) 

Lab Name· Advanced Environmental Laboratories. Inc Florida DOH Certification #· .::E:.::::B....:.4.::.5B.::.9=----_ __ Certification Expiration Date: 06/30/2014 

Address: 9610 Princess Palm Avenue Tampa, FL 33619 Phone#: (813)630-9616 
~~~~~~-------------

Were any analyses subcontracted? ~Yes D No If yes. please provide DOH certification numbers: f [(')_ \ 7 L( ,FF :J.Go I 
.. : ·.· ... i . '· 

ANALYSIS INFO RMATION (to be completed by lab) Date Sample(s) Received: .::.0...:.:1/....:.1..::6:..:/2:.::0....:.1...:.4 ______ _ 

PWS ID(FromPage 1): {~5 ]-505) Sample Number (From Page 1). T1400695004 

Group(s) Analyzed & Results attached for compliance with Chapter 62-550. F.A.C . (Cileck a ll that apply). 

lnor anics 

r _ A ll Except Asbestos 

LJ Partial 

(RJ Nitrate 

fX; Nitrite 

[] Asbestos Only 

Synthetic Organics 

0 AII30 

[] A ll Except Dtoxin 

0 Partial 

0 Dioxin Only 

Volatile Organics 

0 A II 21 

U Part tal 

Disinfection Byproducts 

0 Trihalomethanes 

0 Haloacetic Acids 

U Chlorite 

i : Bromate 

Lab Assigned Report# or Job T1400695 

Radionuclides 

U Single Sample 

U Otrly Composite•· 

Secondaries 

ffA.1114 

D Partial 

I, Angela Harlan 
LAB CERTIFICATION 0 

__________ \.L....:..,I\ _____ , do HEREBY CERTIFY 

(Print Name) (Pnnt Title) 

that all attached ental Laboratory Accredilation Conference 

Signature: ,_, 
• Failure to provide a valtd nd current Florida DOH lab certiftcation number and a current Analyte Sheet for the attached analysis results will result in rejection of the 

report, possible enforcement against the pubhc water system for failure to sample, and may result in notification of the DOH Bureau of Laboratory SeNices. 
•• Please provide radiologtc<l l sample dates & locations for each quarter. 

CONFIRMATION & NOTIFICATION IS REQUIRED WITHIN 24 HRS FOR NITRATE OR NITRITE MCL EXCEEDANC ES 

NON-DETECTS ARE TO BE REPORTED AS THE MDL WITH A " U" QUALIFIER. 

COMPLIA NC E DETERMINATION (to be completed by DEP or DOH- attach notes as necessary) 

Sample Collection & Analysis Satisfactory: 0 Yes 0 No Replacement Sample or Report Requested: 0 Yes 0 No (circteorhighlightgrou?(s)above) 

Person Notified: Date Notified: DEP/DOH Reviewing Official: 



Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

INORGANIC CONTAM INANTS 
62-550.310(1) 

Report Number I Job 10 : T1400695004 
~~~~~-----------

PWS 10 (From Page 1r k 5 ) - .S OSj 

Contam ]
1 

Contam I ·- I I Analysis 1 Analytical l Lab J Analysis Analysis '; DOH Lab I 
MCL Units Qualifier· 

1----ID ____ ~I _ __ N_a_m_e __ +-----i------__: ____ R_,e_s_u_lt __ -+--------!--;;:-;-;-cM:-;::e;;-t.h:c-:o-;;::d;-;;-;::-+---M-D_L __ +-__ D_a_t_e __ +-_Ti_•m __ e_l Certification 
! 1', SM 4500N03-F II I I ! 10 mg/L 0.20 U 0.20 0111612014 12·5 i E84589 ; 
1 - ------l----u·----l-""sM'"'"I--:-4""'5o;:;:o'""r~c;::;o"'"3-;:-r:--!----L-.. _._. ____ -l----

1040 Nitrate 

1041 l 1 mgll , 0.18 0.18 i 01116/20"•4 12 51 1 E84589 [ 

:====100==5===:A=rs=e=n=ic=====:~==o=·=01=0==:=="='9=~====: ====0.=00=3=6====:====u====:==:E:P:A:20:0:·8:==:-r==o=.0=0=3-~ __:l_o_11_2o_I_20_1_4_~--~-5·_s:-;I----E-8_25_7_4 __ ~1 
Barium 2 mgll 1 0.0076 j EPA 200·7 j 0.00028 , 0112012014 12 44 I E82574 ! 1010 

I 1015 !cadmium o.oos I mgll 0.0014 u EPA 200·8 ! 0.0014 i 01120120 14 15·57 I E82574 I 
'r---------r-------1----~--------''--------4-----~--=~~~-~-----f----·-----+------.-----~' 

Chromium 
1 

0.1 mgll I 0.00050 I U ! EPA 200·7 I 0.00050 i 0112012014 12·44 ! E82574 I 1020 

1024 Cyanide j 0.2 mgfl I 0.0048 U ~ SM 4500-CN-E I 0.0048 j 0112412014 17·30 : E84589 1

1 
f---1-0-25--1-F-Iu-o-rid_e ___ --!--4-.0-+-m-g-IL-~- 0.18 T EPAJOO.O I 0.017 ; 01123/20 14 12 25 , EB4589 

f--1-0-30--1-L-e-ad-----l--o-.o-1-5~---m-g-IL-~1 ---o-.o-o-o--,6--~f---u-~~r-~E~PA~Z~ao~.B~~--o-.o-o-o7-G~i--o-11-20-f-20_1_4-+--1-5·-s7--+: ---E-8-25_7_4 __ ~1 

1035 Mercury 0.002 IL I 0 000064 u EPA 245·1 
I, 0.000064 011161201 4 16 9 I EB 589 i mg .4 , 4 i 

1036 Nickel 

1052 Sodium 

1074 Antimony 0.006 

1075 Beryllium o.004 1 mg/l I 0.00013 u EPA 200·7 0.00013 I 01120/2014 12:44 I E82574 l 

1085 Thallium o.oo2 ... __ m_9_,L _ _tj __ o._o_oo_s_7 ___ c_ _ _ u _ __.Jc___E_PA_
20

_
0
_·
8 
_ _;1. __ o.~~o~?. j__o_1_12_o_l2_o_14__,'--1-5_5_i__,I ___ E_a_2_s_74 _ _,1 

Page 3-GI-4---
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-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

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

1025 Fluoride 

1028 !Iron 

1032 Manganese 

1050 Silver 

1055 Sulfate 

1095 Zinc 

1905 Color 

1920 Odor 

1925 pH 
----· .. 

1930 Total 0 1ssotved Solids 

2905 Foaming Agents 

I 
I 
I 
I 

r -- .. 

MCL Units 
i 
! I 0.2 mg/l 
I 

250 I 
I 

mgll I 
1 i mg/l i 

2.0 I mgtl 

0.3 mg/L I 
0.05 mg/l I 
0.1 I mg/l I 
250 I mg/l I 
5 m~/L 

15 Color Units 

3 TON @40"C 

6.5- 8.5 I pH unit 

500 mg/L 

0.5 i rng/L 

Report Number I Job 10 T1400695004 
--~~~~-----------

PWS 10 (From Page 1). G 5 ( -Ju .SJ 
Analys1s 

··-· ·---- -:- ------ ·- · ~· 

! Qualifier· 
Analytical Lab j Analysis Analysis DOH Lab 

' Result I Method MDL Date Time Certification # ! 
' .. 
I 

0.061 u EPA200.7 0.061 01/20/2014 12 44 E82574 
I I ' 

I I - ' 
18 l EPA300.0 0.64 01/2312014 12.25 

E84589 : : I 

0.0038 i I I EPA200.8 0.0010 01/20/2014 15.57 I E8257!l ! 
I 

0.18 ! I EPA300.0 0.01i 
! I I E84589 ·-; 

i . 01/2312014 12 25 

I ! I E82574 ! 0.87 ! I EPA 200.7 0.038 I 01/22/2014 13"39 l I 

! I E8257-<~ I 0.027 EPA200.8 00037 : 01120/2014 15:57 J I ' I ' 0.00059 ! u EPA200.8 0.00059 i 01/20/2014 1 15.57 I E8257<~ ! 
I : 

I 
I I I E84589 . 

5.8 i EPAJOO.O 1.:\ 01123/2014 12 25 ! i ··-· 
I 0.0020 u I EPA200.7 0.0020 01/20/2014 1 12.44 E82574 I ! I 

l i I ! E82574 ' 5.0 I SM 21208 5.0 01117/2013 0900 : 
' I 

i I I ' E84589 I 1.0 u I SM 21508 1.0 01/16/2014 12:00 
·---- I I 

7.9 l ! SM 4500H+B 0 .1 01/16/2014 15:00 I E84589 ! 
I ' i 

230 I f SM 2540C 12 01/16/2014 14:31 
! 

I 
E84589 

----, 

I 
0.038 i SM 5540C 0.038 E82001 ' u l 01/17/2014 13:30 I ' I 

Page.4-of-4-
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler- Please type or prin11eg1bly) 

Systen1Name: ~C~yup~r~e~ss~L~ak~e~s~------------------------------------------------ PWS 1.0.#: 

System Type (check one) 0 Community , ! Nontrans1ent Noncommunily 0 Transsent Noncommunsty 

Address: 

ZIP Code: C1ty ---------------------------
Phone# Fax#· E-Mail Address. ----------------------
SAMPLE INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler) 

Sample Number· -'-T-'-14-'-0~0=-=6:..::9c:::S..::.0~05;:._ _____________ Sample Date: -'-0-'-1/-'1...:..5...:../2:..:.0_14-'--------- Sample Time: _16_:....;.0..:...0 ___ _ AM I PM I (circle one) 

Sample Location (be specific) ..;;.9..;;.3-"12::...;_H'-'o:..:.o..::.s...;ie;.;.r....::C;..;.ir ________________________________________ _ Location Code (if known) 

Disinfectanl Residual (=lequned when reporting re~ults for luhalomcthanes and haloacehc acrdsl _____ mg/L Field pH 

Reason(si for Sample (Check all !hat applvl Sarrple Type (Checl< Onlv One) 

--, Dsstribution = Entry Point (to Drstribution) 

r; Routine Comohance with 62-550 

Confirmation of MCL Exceedance 

n Composite of Multiple Sites 

0 Replacement (of Invalidated Sample) 

0 Special (nol for compliance v..;lh 62-550) 

Plant Tap (nol lor compliance wilh 62·550) 

;. Raw tal well or rntake) 

Max Residence Time 

:! Ave Residence Time 

_j Near Fsrst Customer 

I. 

11 Clearance (perrnilling) 

D Other· 

Sampling Procedure Used or Other Comments. 

~· · -~50 55('rt~•h, ,, ·t~•H\ nt .... 1..: 

attcl<.:l' ~i :·:;'::t;lts J:,.::g<::· ~~..~: ~ .... :t ~i li!.:. 

SAMPLER CERTIFICATION 

--------- ----' do HEREBY CERTIFY 
(Prrnl Name} (Print Title) 

that the above public water system and sample collection information is complete and correct. 

Signature: Date: 

Certified Operator #: Phone#: ----------------------
Sampler's Fax#: ---------------------

Sampler's E-Mail· 

Pagel -oN--
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

Safe Dri nking Water Program Laborato ry Report ing Fo rmat 

LABORATORY CERTIFICATION INFORMATION (to be completed by lab- Please type or pnnt legibly) 

Lab Name: Advanced Environmental laboratonc:s. Inc Florida DOH Certification#: .::Ec::8....:.4.:;.58::..;9=-----Certiricatlon Expiralion Date· 06/30/2014 

- ··.,-, : ·. ·' · ·:rn: 
Address: 9610 Princess Palm Avenue Tampa. FL 33619 Phone#· (813)630-9616 

~~~~~~----------------

If yes, please provide DOH certification numbers: ['[{),,5 7C.( 1 f J> ...t 00 I Were any analyses subcontracted? Z Yes n No 
. ) 

: ~. ! . f :: :·. It.: ·:... .~' Jt~: i.:.. l .• ··I 

ANALYSIS INFORMATION (to be completed by lab) Date Sample(s) Received: ...;..0_1/_1..;;.6...;;;/2;;.;;0_1_4 _ _ _ ___ __ 

PWS 10 (From Page 1): -·:..=(~5::...-__:;5_-~)~0::!..-.}1.......,~( ____ Sample Number (Fro111 Page 1): T1400695005 Lab Assigned Report # or Job T1400695 

Group(sj Ana lyzed & Results attached for compliance w1th Chapter 62-550. F.A.C. (Check alltnat apply). 

!nor anics 

·i • All Except Asbestos 

::J Partial 

Xl Nitrate 

X! Nitrile 

n Asbestos Only 

I, Angela Harlan 

Synthetic Organics 

'] All 30 

[J All Except Dioxin 

LJ Partial 

0 Dioxin Only 

(Print Name) 

Volatile Organics 

n AII21 

0 Partial 

Disinfection Byproducts 

0 Trihafomethanes 

0 Haloacetic Acids 

C Chlorite 

L.-! Bromate 

LAB CERTIFICATIO~ . , r\ 
(Print Title) 

Radionucfides 

0 Single Sample 

f1 Otrfy Composite .. 

Secondaries 

~~1114 
0 Partial 

. do HEREBY CERTIFY 

that a ll attached aorrlyticaf data ar •correct and unless noted meet all requirements of the National Enviro, mental Laboratory Accreditation Conference 

Signature: ( ~l~P · .. (2{_ · '-/-cr!~c_ Date: . ] I I 
I - · 

• Failure to provide a valid ari current Florida DOH lab certifica tion number and a current Analyte Sheet for the attached analysis results will result in rejection of the 
report. possible enforcement against the public water system ior failure to sample, and may result in notification of the DO H Bureau of Laboratory Services. 

~· Please provide radiological sample dates & locat1ons for each quarter. 

CONFIRMATION & NOTIFICATION IS REQUIRED WITHIN 24 HRS FOR NITRATE OR NITRITE MCL EXCEEDA NCES 

NON-DETEC TS ARE TO BE REPORTED AS THE MDL WITH A "U" QUALIFIER. 

COMPLIANCE DETERMINATION (to be completed by DEP or DOH- attach notes as necessary) 

Sample Collection & Analysis Satisfactory: 0 Yes 0 No Replacement Sample or Report Requested: 0 Yes 0 No !circle or higtu•ght group(s) above) 

Person Notified: Date Notified: OEP/DOH Reviewing Official: 

Page 2 uH-
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

INORGANIC CONTAMINANTS 
52-550.310(1) 

Con tam I Con tam 
MCL I 

ID Name l 

~ Nitrate 10 l 
' 

1041 Nitr11e 1 I 

1005 Arsenic 0.010 

1010 Banum 2 

jcadmium 101 5 0.005 
' 

1020 
I 
!Chromium 0.1 

1024 Cyanide I 0.2 

1025 J Fluoride 4.0 I 
i030 Lead 0.015 

1035 Mercury 0.002 I 
I 1036 Noc~el 0.1 

I 
1045 Selenium 

~:;-· -1· ·-1052 Sodium l 
1074 Antimony 0.006 

1075 Jseryllium 0.004 

1085 Thallium 0.002 

-
Units 

mg/L 

mgll 

mgll 

mgll 

mg/L 

mg/L 

mg/L 

mgll 

mg/L 

mg/L 

mg/L 

mgtl 

mg/L 

mg/l 

mg/L 

mg/L 
~--·--·- ---··-

Analysis 
Result 

I 0 20 

0.18 

0.0036 

0.0068 

0.0014 

I 0.00050 

i 
! 0 0048 

i 0 .17 i 

i 0.00076 

I 0.000064 

0.0011 

I 0 .022 

12 

0 .00076 

0.00013 

0.00067 

Report Number I Job 10 : T1400595005 
~~~~~----------

PWS ID (From Page 1r (, 5 ? - .S () S \ 

I Analytical I Lab I Analysis Analysis I DOH Lab 
Qualifier· 

I Method I MDL i Date Time Certification 

u I SM 4500N0 3·F I 
0.20 ' Ol/1512014 12:51 l E64569 I 

I I I I 
SM 4500N03-F ! I I u I I 0.16 i 0111612014 12:51 ! E64569 

I 

u I EPA200 8 
0.0036 

' 
01/20/2014 16:06 I E82574 I I 

I EPA200.7 I i 0.00028 01/20/2014 12:46 
' 

E82574 

u ! 
I 
I 

EPA200.8 I 
I 

0.0014 
I 

0112012014 I 16:06 I 
' E82574 

I EPA200.7 I u ! 0.00050 01/2012014 12:48 E82574 I 

l SM 4500-CN-E I u 0.0048 
i I ' 01/24/2014 I 17:30 E845B9 

EPA300.0 I 0.017 
I 

0112312014 I 16:41 ' ! E84589 
I 

! ·-.· u i 
EPA2008 ! 0.00076 i 01/2012014 16.06 E82574 

I EPA245.1 ! : i u I 
0.000064 I 01/16/2014 16.49 

I 
E8<~589 

i EPA200 7 ! ' 01120/201~12.481 u l 0.0011 ! E82574 

EPA200.8 
I ! I u 0 .022 Ol/20/2014 16:06 E82574 

' 
EPA 200.7 I 

I 0 .026 I 
I 01/20/2014 12:48 I 

! E82574 

u I EPA200.!J 0.00076 01/2012014 16:06 i E82574 ! : 

u ! EPA200 7 I 0.00013 01120/2014 12:48 ' E82574 

I 
! 

u EPA200.8 I 0.00067 0112012014 16:06 
I 

E82574 
l ! 

I 
! 
' 

i 
I 

: 

I 
I 

' 
' ' I 
, 
i 

' I 
i 

I 

' 



Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drinking Water Prog ram Laboratory Reporting Format 

SECONDARY CONTAMINANTS 
62-550 320 

-Contam 
Conlam Name 10 

1002 Aluminum 

1017 Chloride 

1022 Copper 

1025 Fluoride 

1026 Iron 

1032 Manganese 

1050 Silver 

1055 Sullale 

1095 Zinc 

1905 Color 

1920 Odor 

1925 pH 

1930 Total 01ssotved Solids 

2905 Foaming Agents 

. 
; 

: 

I 
I 

l 
I 
! 

I 
l -
I 
I 
I 
I 

! 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

MCL I Units 

0.2 I mg/L 

250 mgll 

1 mg/L I 
' 2.0 mg/L l 
' 

0.3 I mg/L I 
0.05 I 

I 
mg/L 

0.1 mg/L I 
250 mg/L I 

5 mg/L I 
15 I Color Units 

3 ITO.N. @ 40"C 

6.5. 8.5 pH un1l 

500 mg/L 

0.5 mgll 

Report Number I Job 10 ..:..T..:..14..:..:0~06=9;:..50;;.;0:...;;5;__ ____ _ 

PWS 10 (From Page 11 {.; S J -),.... C \ 

Analysis I Qualifier· Result 

0.061 I 

I 
u 

17 I 
0.0058 l I 

0.17 I 

0. 10 I I 
I 

0.0077 I 

0 00059 u 

4 0 I 

0.0020 
I u 

5.0 
. u . 

10 
! u 

eo ! 
230 

I 

0.038 i u 

Page 4-cf-+-­

...L.G 

Analytical 

I Method 

EPA200.7 

! EPA300.0 I 
) 

EPA200.8 
I 

I EPA300.0 
I 

EPA200.7 

EPA 200.8 

j 
. 

EPA 200.8 

EPA300.0 

I EPA 200.7 . 
' SM 21208 

I SM 21508 

I SM 4500H~B 

i SM 2540C 

SM 5540C 
: 

Analysis DOH Lab ! Lab Analys1s 
MOL Dale Time Cer11hcation # I 

- -- - E82574 I 0.06 1 01120/201~ 12 <8 I I 
0.64 I 0 1/2312014 I 16.41 

: E84589 I 
I I ' E82574 1 0.0010 . 01120/2014 16'06 
i I I 
I I E84589 ! 0.017 01/2312014 15.41 I ! 

0.038 I 01120/201 4 12.48 I E82574 I 
i . E82574 I 

0.0037 0112012014 16.06 . 
I i 

0.00059 0112012014 I 16 06 I E82574 I 
I 

1 J 01123/20 '" i 16 41 I E84589 . 
I I E82574 I 0.0020 01120/2014 12 46 

E62574 5.0 01117/2013 I 0900 I I I I 

i 0 I 01116/2014 1200 I 
I 

E64569 

I I I E8<569 0.1 01/16/2014 15.00 i 

I I 

12 I 01/16/2014 14 J1 E84589 
I 

i I E82001 O.OJ8 01117/2014 15 30 ; 
1 ! 



Florid a Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler - Please type or pnntlegiblyl 

System Name· Cypress lakes PWS I.D.# 

System Type (checl. onei 0 Community '_j Nontransienl Noricommunrty 0 Transient Noncommunity 

Address: 

City. ZIP Code 

Phone#· (813)630-9616 Fax#· E-Mail Address: 

SAMPLE INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler) 

Sample Number ..:.T..:.1..:.40=-0=-6=-9:..:5:.:0:..::0:..::6 ________ Sample Date: ..:.0_1'--/1-'5_/2;;...0;;...1_4'------ Sample Time . ...:.1.::;.6.;.;::2:..:0:...._ ____ AM l PM I (corcle one) 

Sample location (be specrfic) . .:..9-=-54..;..7_A'-n..._g-'le_rs_W....;a"""y __________ __________ _ Location Code (if known) : 

Disinfectant Resrdual (Required vmen reponing resull s lor trihalometnanes and haloacellc aods) mg/l Field pH: 

Reason(s) for Sample <Check al that apply) Sample Type CChecl. Onrv One) 

0 Drstnbution 

0 Entry Point (l o Distribution I 

0 Plant Tap (not tor compliance \VIIh 62-550) 

l Raw car well or rntake) 

Q Routine Compliance wiu1 62-sso 
::J Confirmation of MCL Exceedance 

0 Composite of Multiple Sites 

0 0ther 

0 Replacement (of Invalidated Sample) 

0 Special (nor for complianc,e vnth 62·550) 

::J Clearance (per~tti119l 

n Max Residence Time Sampling Procedure Used or Other Comments: 
0 Ave Residence Time 

0 Near First Customer '• • f r:; .;l l}f, 1 1 • • "'I 

SAMPLER CERTIFICATION 

I, , do HEREBY CERTIFY --------------------------------------(Pnnt Name) (Prinl Title) 

that the above public water system and sample collection information is complete and correct. 
Signature : Date: 

Certified Operator#: ----------------------Phone#: --------------------- Sampler's Fax::-

Sampler's E-Mail: 

Page 1-crH-
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Report ing Format 

LABORATORY CERTIFICATION INFORMATION (to be completed by lab- Please type or print legibly) 

Lab Name. Advanced Environmental Laboratories. Inc Florida DOH Certification#. E84589 Certification Exp1ration Date: 0613012014 --'--'------
........ ·· .. · .. LYT!:. 

Address: 9610 Princess Palm Avenue Tampa, FL 33619 Phone #: ~(..:::8..:...1 3:::.!):.::::.6:::.:30::...-.:::.96:::..1.:.::6:...._ ___________ _ 

Were any analyses stJbcontracted? ·xYes 0 No If yes. please provide DOH certification numbers: [ g")_j 7<{ ,{' fi J._ Go i 
. I 

.:. , : ... · . :~ O(JH .:· ' , '-·' ::" ::: .• ·-· :-. q •'~- ! ~; :. • ..: I 

ANALYSIS INFORMATIO N (to be completed by lab) Date Sample(s) Recetved: .::::0..:.:11:....:1..:::6.:!/2:.::0:....:1....:4 ______ _ 

PWS 10 (Frorn Page 11· b 5 3 ·-,So 5 ) Sample Number (Frorn Page 1)' T 1400695006 Lab Assigned Report # or Job T1400695 

Group(s) Analyzed & Results attached for compliance w1th Chapter 62-550. FAC. 1c11eck all that apply); 

In organics 

J>('AII Except Asbestos 

L: Partial 

!XI Nitrate 

lX' Nitrite 

l t Asbestos Only 

Synthetic Organics 

LJ All30 

!1 All Except Dioxin 

: ' Partial 

u Dioxin Only 

Volatile Organics 

Q AII21 

0 Partial 

Disinfection Byproducls 

0 Trihalomethanes 

0 Haloacetic Acids 

n Chlorite 

t i Bromate 

LAB CERTIFICATION 

Radionuclides 

0 Single Sample 

0 Qtrly Composite'" 

Secondaries 

~AII14 
D Partial 

I, Angela Harlan --------+-lj)_t!_~__;:__ _______ . do HEREBY CERTIFY 

(Pnnt Name) (Print Title) 

that all attached ap real d~ta are c r
1

ect and unl~ss n~~ld meet all requirements of the National ·E/nv:nmental Laboratory Accreditation Conference 

Signature: ( V.D/. fi.& ·· ~~~L Date: f S I /1 'f 
• Failure to provide a valid and { rrent Florida DOH lab certification number and a current Analyte Sheet roc' th~ attached analysis results will result in reJection or the 

report , possible enforcement against the public water system for failure to sample. and may result tn notification of the DOH Bureau of Laboratory Services. 
· • Please provide radiological sample dales & locations for each qLJarter. 

CONFIRMATION & NOTIFICATION IS REQUIRED WITHIN 24 HRS FOR NITRATE OR NITRITE MCL EXCEEDANCES 

NON-DETECTS ARE TO BE REPORTED AS THE MOL WITH A "U" QUALIFIER. 

COMPLIANCE DETERMINATION (to be completed by DEP or DOH - allach notes as necessary) 

Sample Collection & Analysis Satisfactory: 0 Yes 0 No Replacement Sample or Report Requested: 0 Yes 0 No (ci•cle or highliQht group(sJ above) 

Person Notified: Date Notified: DEPIDOH Reviewing Official: 



Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

INORGANIC CONTAMINANTS 
62-550.310(1) 

Report Numoer I Job 10 . ..:..T..:..14,:..:0::..::06::.:::.:::9~50:::.:0::..::6:..__ ____ _ 

PWS 10 r:romPage 1; h 5 ) - .SoS.J I 

Con lam 

I 
Contam 

I MCL I Units I Analysis 
Qualifier· I Analytical I Lab I 

Analysis Analysts I DOH Lab I 
10 Name Result Method ! MDL Date Time Certification j I I - ·-·· 

i 
I 

I SM 4SOON03-F 
12 51 I E84589 I 1040 Nillale I 10 mgll 0 20 u 0.:!0 

I 
01 /16/:!014 

1041 N1trite 1 I mg/L 0. 18 u I SM 4SOON03-F 
I 0 18 . 

01/16/201< 12.51 I E84589 ' I 
1005 Arsentc 0010 mg/L 0 0036 u EPA200.8 ! 0 .0036 01/2012014 16 15 I E82574 I 

I i I I 

I 
- EPA200.7 I 

I I 1010 Barium 2 mg!L 0.0066 I 0.00028 01120/2014 12.52 I E82574 : 
I 

1015 Cadmium 0.005 I mg/L f 0.0014 u . EPA200.8 1 0.00 14 01/20/2014 1() 15 I E82574 I I I ' -· -- EPA200.7 I 
I 

I 1020 Chromium 0.1 mg/L 0.00050 u I I 0.00050 01120/2014 12 52 E82574 
i 

i 
- I SM 4500-CN-E : --

1024 Cyan1de 0.2 mg/L 0.0048 u I 0.0048 I 01/24/2014 17 30 E84589 I I I . 
I I EPA300.0 I -~ 1025 Fluoncfe 4.0 mg/L 0 17 I 0 017 01 /23120 14 17 09 Ea..: sag I 

EPA200.8 I I 
. 

I 
1030 Lead O.o15 mgll 0 .0057 I 000076 01120/2014 1G 15 E82574 ; 

1035 Mercury 0 .002 mg/L 0 000064 u I EPA245. 1 
I 

! 0 00000~ I 0111GI2014 16 49 I E84589 I I 

I 1036 Nickel 0.1 mgll 
I 

0.0011 u I EPA200.7 I 
0 0011 I 011201201~ 12 52 E82574 ! 

I 
' I - I i I 

f 1045 Selenium I 0.05 mg/L I 0.022 I u 

' 
EPA200.8 ! 0.022 ! 01120/201<: 16 15 E8257<: ' I I 

I I EPA200.7 I 

I I 1052 Sod tum 160 mg/L 13 
I i 0.026 0 112012014 12'52 E82574 . 

I I EPA200.8 ' T I : 1074 Anllmony 0.006 mgll 0.00076 u ' 0.00076 01/2012014 16 15 E82574 . i I 

1075 Berythum 0.004 mg/L 0.00013 u i EPA200.7 I 0.00013 0112012014 12 52 E82574 I ' I I 
1085 Thallium 0.002 I mg/L I 0.00067 u I EPA200.8 I 0.00067 I 01120/2014 16 IS es_~~ I ! -- ·'--- . 



Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

SECONDARY CONTAMINANTS 
62-550.320 

1 Contam I Contam Name I ID 

1002 Alumtnum 

1017 Chloride 

1022 Copper 

1025 Fluonde 

1028 Iron .. 
1032 Manganese . 
1050 Silver 

1055 Sullale 

1095 Zinc 

1905 Color 

1920 Odor 

1925 pH 

1930 Tolal Dissolved Sohds 

2905 Foaming Agenls 

I 
I 

. . 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

.. 

I I MCL Units 

I 0.2 mgll 

250 
I 

I mg/L 

1 mg/L 

! 2.0 mgll 
I 

I 03 mg/L 
I -

0 .05 mgll I 
0. 1 ! mg/l I 

250 I 
I 

mg/L i 
5 I rng/l 

15 

' 
Color Units 

J lr.ON 
I 

@ 4o·c1 
6.5. 8 5 pH Ullll 

500 mg/L I 
0.5 mg/L 

Report Number I Job ID. ..;.T...;..1...;..40;.:0:..:6:..:9:..:5.;;..00~6:;__ _ _ __ _ 

PWS 10 (t=rorn Pi.!gCl 1) fo )" ? - f 65 $" 
Analysis Analytical ! Lab I Analysis Analysis DOH Lab I I Qualifier· I Result Method MDL ! Date Time Certification # .J . . 

~ 
E825t4 I 0.061 u EPA200.7 0 061 0112012014 I 

_! -
I 

. . 
E84589 i 18 

I 
EPA JOO.O 0.64 01123/201 4 i I I . 

0.12 I I EPA 200 .8 0 0010 I 0 1120/2014 16•15 E82574 
~ I 

I I 
I I I EB£589 0.17 i EPA300.0 0.017 01123/201<; 17:09 I 

I 

I 
I 

E82574 I 0.065 I I I EPA 200.7 0 .038 0112012014 12'52 

0 .0050 
I 

I EPA200.8 0.0037 I 01120/2014 16:1 5 
E82574 

I I ' I E825t4 0.00059 u EPA200.8 0.00059 01120/2014 . 1615 
I 

3.6 I EPA300.0 13 01/23/2014 1709 I 
I 

E84589 

0.0020 : u CPA200.7 0.0020 I 0112012014 12'52 E82574 
i I : 

5.0 u SM 21 20B 5.0 01117/2013 i 
I 

09 00 I E82574 i 
i.O u SM 21509 10 01/1612014 12'00 

I E84589 
I I 

I 

8.0 J SM 4500H+B 01 i 01116/2014 15 00 I E84589 I 

I I I 
' 

t 

I E84589 240 SM 2540C 12 0111 612014 14:31 
I 

0.038 u I SM 5540C 0 038 01117/2014 13.30 i E82001 ' I 

Page 4...QU-
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler- Please type or print legrblyJ 

System Name: Cypress Lakes PWS 1.0.#: 

System Type (d1cck one1 o community . Nontransienl Noncommunity 0 Transtent Noncommunity 

Address· 

ZIP Code. -------------

Phone #: (813)630-9616 Fax#: E-Mail Address: 

SAMPLE INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler) 

Sample Number: ..;..T..;..14..;..0:;..;0;;...;6;..;;9'""5~0..;;..07;...._ _______ Sample Date: .;:.0..:.;1/~1 ..::.5:..::/2:..::0...:..1 4_;__ ____ Sample Time: ...:..1-....:1:...:..1..:..5 ____ AM I PM I (circle one) 

Sample Location (t><; specrfrc): =2...:.4.::.60.::....:..P..:e:..::a:..:.v.:.:.in:..:e:...C::..:..:..ir _____________________ Location Code (if know") 

Otsinfectanl Restdual (ReqUired when reporting results for tnhalometl1anes a11d haloilCr~hc acrds) --~mg/L Field pH: 

Sample Type !Check Ortlv One, 

L Otstnbution 

C Entry Pomt (to Orslitbu!lon) = Plant Tap (not for compliance with 62-550! 

! ' Raw (at well or rntal.et 

~ Max Residence Time 

Ave Restdence Time 

, _ _j Near Ftrst Customer 

I, 

Reason(s) for Sample 1C11eck all that aoptvl 

0 Routine Compliance '"' 'h 62-550 

0 Confirmation of MCL Exceedance 

0 Composite of Multiple Sites 

0 0ther 

0 Replacement (of tnvahdaled Sample) 

0 Special (not for complrance w1th 62-550) 

I Clearance (permittmg) 

Sampling Procedure Used or Other Comments: 

SAMPLER CERTIFICATION 

.:::~c <J:.-550: .. 1{~1" ~ ·~~·•~ular·r.t.:; i!iH 
~HC:h. l. ;; l'!:;: t;li5 p;,tJL: f\) • . : t.t;-.i Sih. 

--------------·do HEREBY CERTIFY 
(Pnnt Name) (Print Title) 

that the above public water system and sample collection information is complete and correct. 

Signature: Date: 

Certified Operator #. ---------------------- Phone#: --------------------- Sampler's Fax#: 

Sampler's E-Mail 



Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

LABORATORY CERTIFICATION INFORMATION (io be completed by lab- Please type or pnnt legtbly) 

Lab Name. Advanced Environmental Laboratories, Inc Florida DOH Certification #: ::.E:.::8...;.4.::.5=-89::...._ ___ Certification Expiration Date: 06/30/2014 

Address· 9610 Princess Palm Avenue 

Were any analyses subcontracted? rj'ves 0 No 

Tampa.FL33619 Phone#: ~(~8~1~3)~6~3~0-~9~6~16~------------------

lf yes. please provide DOH cerilfication numbers: £8:".;l5 7l(, )g' d-QO l 
'I 

:H~ A NAL·~· ·;.:. . ::. ··•:::. ~.!:..c , ...... ·-> .. ·.rrr~ : .. : TL. •. 

ANALYSIS INFORMATION (to be completed by lab) Dale Sample(s) Received: .:::0~11:....:1..:::6::..:12:..::0:....:1...:.4 ______ _ 

PWS 10 (From Page 1). b J J -.S. (} .S 5 Sample Number (From Page 1): T1400695007 

Group(s) Analyzed & Results atlached for compliance with Chapter 62-550, F.A.C. (Check an that apply): 

lnor anics 

0 I Except Asbestos 

0 Partial 

iiJ Nitrate 

lli] Nitrite 

0 Asbestos Only 

Synthetic Organics 

0 A I1 30 

n All Except Dioxin 

0 Partial 

0 Droxin Only 

Volatile Organics 

Q AII 21 

0 Partial 

Disinfection Byproducts 

0 Trihalomethanes 

0 Haloacetic Acids 

i i Chlorite 

0 Bromate 

LAB CERTIFICATION 

Lab Assigned Report #or Job T1400695 

Radionuclides Secondaries 

; I Single Sample ~-AII 14 
LJ Qlrly Composite" 0 Partial 

I, Angela Harlan .,of.-1 
-----------------.!.....!) __ ...:..._ \ _______ . do HEREBY CERTIFY 

(P11nt Name) (Print litle) 

that all attached ana~ tical dat~ are;7orrectand u~ less no;ed meet all requirements of the National Environm7nt~l Laboratory Accreditation Conference 

Signature: J2 0J(_fk !hA- Date: J /1 ( /(l( 
• Failure to provide a valid and.lurrent Florida DOH lab certification number and a current Analyte Sheet for lhe attached analysis results wrll result in rejection of the 

report. possible enforcement agarnst the pubhc water system for tarlure to sample, and may result rn notification of the DOH Bureau or Laboratory Services. 
•• Please provide radiological sample dates & locallons for each quarter. 

CONFIRMATION & NOTIFICATION IS REQUIRED WITHIN 24 HRS FOR NITRATE OR NITRITE MCL EXCEEDANCES 

NON-DETECTS ARE TO BE REPORTED AS THE MDL WITH A "U" QUALIFIER. 

COMPLIANCE DETERMINATION (to be completed by DEP or DOH- allach notes as necessary) 

Sample Collection & Analysis Satisfactory: D Yes D No Replacement Sample or Report Requested: D Yes D No (cirde or hi9hhght group(s) above) 

Person Notified: Date Notified: DEP/DOH Reviewing Official: 

Page 2-ol-4-

dG 



--- ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

I 
I 

I 
I 
! 
I 

I 
[ 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
i 

I 
I 

I 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

INORGANIC CONTAMINANTS 
62-550.310(1) 

Con tam Contam I I ID Name MCL 
I 

1040 Nilrate I 10 l 
j 

1041 Nil rile 1 i 
1005 Ars;;n1c I 0.0 10 I 
1010 Banum I 2 I 
1015 Cadn11um 0.00!3 I 

l --·- - ·· 

I 
I 

1020 Chromium 0.1 I 
1024 Cyantde I 0.2 I 
1025 Fluoride I <l.O I 

I l ead I I 1030 0.015 

I Mercury 
I 

1035 I 0.002 

1036 Nickel I 0.1 
I 
I 
1 

1045 Selen•um 0.05 

1052 !sodium 160 

1074 Anttmony 0.006 

1075 13eryllium 0.004 

1085 Thallium 0.002 

Analysis 
Units Result Qualifier· 

mgtl I 0.20 u 

mg/L J 0 18 u 
-

mgll I 0.0036 u 

mgtl 0.0070 

mg/L 0.0014 u 

mg/L 0.00050 u 

mgll 0.0048 u 

mg/L 0.16 
-

mg/L 0.012 

mg/L 0.000064 u 

mgll 0.001 1 u 

mg/L 0.022 u 

mg/L 12 

mg/L 0.00076 u 

mgll 0.00013 u 

mg/L 0.0006i u 
- .. . ··--- ·- · --·-· ·-- ------

Report Number I Job I D: -'-T-'-14-70:....:0:....:6c..:.9"'=50~0:....:7 _____ _ 

PWS ID 11-<om Page 1)' b ) J -_5 () )_j 

I Analytical ; Lab 

I Analysis ··r.A.·nalysis DOH Lf~ 
Method I MDL Date Time Certification ; . SM 4500N03-F 0 20 01/16/2014 . '--~ E84;~ I ... . SM 4500N03-F 

0.18 01/16/2014 12:51 E84589 ! 

' EPA200.8 
I 0 ()036 01/20/2014 

·-· 

--
16'24 I E82574 

EPA 200.7 
I 

' 
0.00028 I 01/2012014 12:56 E82574 

EPA 200.8 I 00014 01/20/2014 16:24 I E8257A . . 
EPA 200.7 ·-- -

I : 0.00050 01/2012014 12'56 E82574 
{ 

. S"fv1 4500-CN-E 
00048 01124/2014 17:30 EB4589 

EPAJOO.O 
0.017 01123/201A 17:38 I E84589 

EPA200.8 0.00076 01120/2014 16:24 E825i4 

EPA245.1 0 000064 01116/2014 16:49 E84589 
-EPA200.7 

! 
0.0011 01/20/2014 12:56 E82574 

·-· EPA200.8 ! 0.022 01120/2014 16:24 E82574 I 

EPA200.7 
0.026 01/2012014 12:56 E82574 ! ! -EPA2008 I 

' ! 0.00076 01/20/2014 16'24 E82574 I 
! EPA200.7 0.00013 0112012014 I 12:56 EB2574 

-t EPA200.8 { 

I I I I 0.00067 01/2012014 16:24 E82574 
! ··-· --·------ l_. .. ---· 



----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

I 

I 
I 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

SECONDARY CONTAMINANTS 
62-550.320 

j 
Contam 

Conlam Name 10 

1002 Aluminum 

1017 Chloride 

1022 Coppe1 

1025 Fluoride 

1028 Iron 

1032 Manganese 

1050 Silver 

1055 Sulrale 

1095 Ztnc 

1905 Color 

1920 Odor 

1925 pH 

1930 Tolal Dissolved Solids 

2905 Foaming Agents 

MCL 

I 0.2 

250 

1 

2.0 

0.3 

I 0.05 

I 0.1 

I 
! 250 

I 5 

i 
i 15 

I 
I 3 
I 

i 6.5. 8 5 

500 

I 
I 

0.5 

I Analysis 
Units 

Result 

mg/L 0 .061 

mgll 19 

mg/L I 0 .026 

mg/L 0.16 

mgl l I 0.43 

I mg/L 0.011 I 

' mg/L I 0.00059 

m9/L ! 3.9 I ' 
mg/L i 0.0020 

Color Unils 
I 

I 5 .0 

T.O.N. @ 40' C 1.0 

pH unil 8.0 

mg/L 230 

mg/L 0.038 

Report Number I Job 10. ..:..T..:...14..:,;0::.:0:.;:6:..=9-=:50=-0::.:7 _________ _ 

PWS 10 (FtomPage 11 b 5 3 ·-So.s-J 
.. 

! Oualif1er· 
Analytical I Lab Analysis : Analysis I DOH Lab ' I Method MOL Date 

1 
Time Certification # 

I -- I ' E82574 u I EPA200.7 0 061 I 01/2012014 12 56 : .. . 
I I 

I 
E84589 l EPA300.0 064 I 0 1123/2014 I 17.38 

' I 

I I EPA200.8 0.0010 I 01120/2014 16•24 I E82574 l 
I I EPA300.0 0 0 17 01/2312014 17 38 I E84589 ! . ' 

EPA200.7 0.038 01/22/2014 
I 
I 13 55 I E82574 I 

I EPA 200.8 0.0037 01120/2014 I 16'24 I E82574 I I ! E82574 I u EPA200.8 0 00059 01 /20/201d i 16 24 I 
I EPAJOO.O 1.3 I 0 112312014 ! 17:38 I 

E84589 I 

u EPA200.7 0.0020 0 1120/2014 I 
I 

12:56 
I E82574 
I 

I E82574 : u SM 21208 5 0 01/17/2013 I 09:00 I 
I ·-~-

I E84589 i ! I u SM 21508 1 0 01116/2014 
I 

12.00 
I 

I I I l E84589 
1 SM 4500H~B 0.1 

I 
0111612014 I 15·00 

I SM 2540C 12 0 1/16/2014 14 :31 I EB4589 i I 

l u SM 5540C 0.038 01/17/2014 I 13:30 I 
I 

E82001 : 
I 



Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler- Please type or pnnt leg1bly) 

System Name Cypress Lakes PWS I.D.#: 

System Type lc-.ec~ one\ 0 Community ; .! Nontranstent Noncommunity Q Transient Noncommunity 

Address 

City: ZIP Code: -------------

Phone# (813)630-9616 Fax# E-Mail Address: 

SAMPLE INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler) 

Sample Number: ...:..T...:..14.:..:0::.:0::.::6'-"9""5.:::.0.:::.08=--------- Sample Dale ...:..0...:..1/...:..1.:::.5;..:/2:..:0...:..1_4 _____ Sample Time: ...:.1..:..8::....:4...:..5 _ ___ AM I PM] (cucleone) 

Sample Location (be specific) ...:.1 .:::.6.:::.30;;:..;:;8"-'ig;o..;:;C..~..v.:;.P;..:re:..:s;.;:s_,B:;.;I..:..vd;;:__ ___________________ l ocation Code (if known) 

Dismtectant Residual (Requored when reporting resufls for trihafomethanes and 11illoacetic acids): ___ mg/L Field pH: 

Sample Type !Check Onlv One\ 

0 Distribution 

C Entry Point (to Oistnbutoom 

C Plant Tap (not for compliance vlilh 62-550) 

C Raw cat wen or 1ntake) 

I Max Restdence Ttme 

! i Ave Residence Time 

[J Near First Customer 

I, 
(Pnnt Name) 

Reason(s) for Sample !Check all that apply) 

0 Routine Compliance wllh 62·550 0 Replacement (of Invalidated Sample) 

0 Conftrmalion of MCL Exceedance G Special (not for compliance vJlth 62-550) 

0 Compostte of Multiple Srtes · ' Clearance (permitting; 

Q Other: 

Sampling Procedure Used or Other Comments· 

lll.:-.:1; ~ r., • • ."-page fnr c:Jt:!. , :·.· 

SAMPLER CERTIFICATION 

--------------' do HEREBY CERTIFY 
(Print T1tle) 

that the above public water system and sample collection information is complete and correct. 

Signature: Date: 

Certified Operator #: ----------------------Phone#: Sampler's Fax#: 

Sampler's E-Mail: 

Page .1--t!H-

c..~ \ 



Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drin king Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

LABORATORY CERTIFICATION INFORMATION (to be completed by lab - Please type or print legtblyl 

Lab Name: Advanced Environmental Laboratories. Inc Florida DOH Certification #: _E...;_8_45_8_9 ____ Certifi cation Expiration Date 06/30/2014 

Address: 961 0 Princess Palm Avemte Tampa, FL 33619 Phone # (813)630-96 16 
~~~~~~-------------

If yes. please provide DOH certi fication numbers: [ /! .)..5 7<( 1 [,!J2.Jjo I Were any analyses subcontracted? ~Yes 0 No 
· I 

t~ .. u.\C!-i ::; :) .~ • .'-. t.. · ::- ~:JEL . :· · l ~~ .. . t. t.C:; !5' :0 1- ·.'. fED 

ANALYSIS INFORMATION (to be completed by lab) Date Sample(s) Received: .;:.0...:;1/~1..::6:..:/2:.:0:..:1~4 _ _ _ ___ _ 

PWS ID (From Page I J ~ b S J -<:; () ') (, Sample Number (From Page 1). T1400695008 Lab Ass1gned Report #or Job T1400695 

Group(s) Analyzed & Resu lts attached for compliance witll Chapter 62-550, F.A.C. (Check all that apply): 

1norg.9nics 

[J¥11 Except Asbestos 

n Partial 

IX ! Nitrate 

[E) Nitrite 

: · Asbestos Only 

SynthetiC Organics 

0 A II 30 

0 All Except Dioxin 

0 Partial 

0 Dioxin Only 

Volat1le Organics 

n AII21 

U Partial 

Disinfection Byproducts 

0 Trihalomethanes 

0 Haloacetic Acids 

; ; Chlorite 

n Bromate 

LAB CERTIFICATION ,1) 

Radionuclides 

0 Smgle Sample 

0 Qtrly Compositen 

Secondaries 

~II 14 

0 Partial 

I, Angela Harlan . TM , do HEREBY CERTIFY 

(Print Name) (Print Title) 

that all attached ana;Hcal data are • rrect and unl~ss n~ meet all requirements of the National E/nvironm ntal Laboratory Accreditation Conference 

Signature: l)l;le_Q~ Q '/)a,cAc Date: } $' '-{ 
• Failure to prov1de a valid and cWrrent Florida DOH lab certtfication number and a current Ana lyle Sheet for the attached analysis results will result in reJection of the 

report. possible enforcement against the publtc water system ior fa ilure to sample, and may result in notification of the DOH Bureau of Laboratory Services. 
•· Please provide radtological sample dates & locations for each quarter. 

CONFIRMATION & NOTIFICATION IS REQUIRED WITHIN 24 HRS FOR NITRATE OR NITRITE MCL EXCEEDANCES 

NON-DETECTS ARE TO BE REPORTED AS THE MDL WITH A "U" QUALIFIER. 

COMPLIANCE DETERMINATION (to be completed by DEP or DOH- attach noles as necessary) 

Sample Collection & Analysis Satisfactory: D Yes 0 No Replacement Sample or Report Requested: 0 Yes D No (c"de or hoghlighl gooup(s) above) 

Person Notified: Date Notified: DEP/DOH Reviewing Official: 



----------------------------------------------

Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporti ng Format 

INORGANIC CONTAMINANTS 
62-550.310(1) 

Con tam Con tam 

I I MCL ID Name 

1040 Nitrate I 

I 10 

1041 Nitrile 
I 
I 1 

1005 Arsenic I 0.010 

1010 Banum ! 2 

1015 Cadmium 0.005 
1----·-- · 

1020 Chromium I 0 .1 I I 
I I 1024 Cyanide 1 0.2 I . 

1025 Fluoride 
I 
I 
I 

4.0 

1030 Lead O.D15 
r--· 

1035 Mercury 0 .002 

1036 Nic~el I 0.1 

1045 Selenium I 0.05 

1052 Sodium 160 I 
1074 Antimony 

I 
j 

I 
0.006 

1075 Beryllium ! 0.004 

1065 Thallium 0.002 
L..--- .. ~·-· .. 

Analysis 
Units i Result i 

I 

mg/L I 0.20 

mg/L I 0.18 
. 

mg/L i 0.0036 

mg/L I 0.0067 

mg/L I 0.0014 

mg/L 0.00050 

mg/L ' I 0.0048 

mg/L I 0. 17 

mg/L 0.0052 

mg/L 0.000064 

mg/L 0.0011 

mgil ! 0.02.2 

mg/L I 12 

mg/L 0.00076 

mg/L I 0.00013 
i 

mgll I 0.00067 

Report Number I Job ID: ...;.T...;.14..:.;'0;;..:0:...::6..::.9.::..50=..:0:...:8:....._ ________ _ 

PWS ID (From Page 1) b 5 ) -5 05.5 
-

Qualifier• I Analytical Lab I Analysis Analysis DOH Lab I Method MDL I Date Time Certification I ._,_ 
u ' SM 4500N03-F 

0.20 01/16/2014 12.51 I E84589 i I I 

I 
SM 4500N03-F 

0.18 01/16/2014 I I u j I 12 5'1 E84589 
I . EPA200.8 I 

u i 0.0036 01/20/2014 16.52 E62574 
I 

I EPA200.7 : 
0 .00028 I 01/20/2014 13:00 E82574 I I 

u I 
! 

EPA200.8 
0.0014 l 

: 01/2012014 16.52 I E62574 I 
u ~ EPA200.7 

0.00050 i 01/20/2014 13:00 E62574 i ' I 
SM 4500·0J·E j I u 0.0043 I 01/24/2014 17'30 E84589 I I I 

EPAJOO.O 
0 .01 7 ! 01123/2014 18:06 E84589 t ' 

i EPA200.6 l I ! I 0.00076 01120/2014 16'52 E82574 
i 

I EPA245.1 I 

! u i 0.000064 j 01/16/2014 16:49 E84589 
I 

u I EPA200.7 0.0011 "l 01/20/2014 13'00 E82574 I \ 

u ; EPA200.8 
0.022 I -

01120/2014 16:52 I 
i 

E62574 I 
EPA200.7 I i 

0 .026 i 01/20/2014 13:00 E62574 I 
u EPA200.3 0.00076 01120/2014 I E82574 l 16:52 ' I i 

u ! 
I 

EPA200.7 0.000 13 ! 01/20/2014 13:00 E82574 
I 

u l EPA200.8 
0.00057 ! j 

01/2012014 16:52 E62574 
--· 

Page~ 
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Florida Department of Environm enta l Protection 

Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format 

SECONDARY CONTAMINANTS 

62-550.320 

Contam 
10 

Contam Name 

1002 Alummum 

1017 Chloride 

1022 Copper 

1025 Fluoride 

1028 Iron 
t--·--

1032 Manganese 

1050 Stiver 

1055 Sutfa1e 

1095 Zinc 
-

1905 Color 

1920 Odor 

1925 pH 

1930 Tolal Dissolved Solids 

2905 Foaming Agents 

I 

I 

Report Number I Job 10 T1400695008 
--~~~~------------

PWS 10 (From Page 11 b )" 3 -.-\G ) \ 
~ 

I Analysis I I Analytical I Lab I Analysis : Analysis DOH Lab 1 
MCL Units Result Qualifier· Method MOL Date Time Certifica!lon # 1 

l 
I ' E82574 

0.2 mg/L 0 061 
I 

u I 
EPA200.i 0.061 

! 
01/2012014 •J·oo 

i 
. . 

I 
.. 

E84589 
250 mg/L 18 ! EPAJOO.O 0.64 0 1/23/20 14 I 18•06 

I 

1 ! mg/L 0.030 I I EPA200.8 0.00 10 ! 01120/2014 16.52 
E82574 

I I 

20 I mg/L I 017 I EPAJOO.O 0 017 I 0112312014 ' 18 06 I E84589 

' I 
- E82574 

0.3 l mg/L 0.17 I EPA200.7 O.QJ8 I 01120/2014 13 00 
i i 

I I ! 
. 

I I EB2574 
0.05 mg/L 0.0085 I EPA200.B 0.0037 0112012014 16 52 

' EPA200.8 
EB257d 

l 0.1 mg/L 0.00059 I u I 
0.00059 . 01120/2014 16•52 

I I I E84589 I 250 mg/L ~ .3 . I I EPA300.0 1.3 ; Ol/23/2014 I 18.06 
I 

' I 

i 
EB2574 l 5 i 

mg/L 0.0020 u EPA200.7 0 .0020 I 01/20/2014 : 13.00 

15 I Color Unrls 5.0 u I SM 21208 5.0 
! 

01/171201 3 i og·oo E82574 
I 

3 lro.N. @ 40'C 1.0 u I SM 21508 10 ' 01116/2014 12•00 
E84589 

' 
' 

I 

6 .5. a.s 1 
I I I SM 4500H+B 01 I 01/16/2014 I E84589 

pHumtr.B 
15.00 

500 I mg/L 240 i SM 2540C 12 ! 01116/2014 ! 14:31 E845B9 

. 
! I E82001 

0.5 I mg/L 0.038 u I SM 5540C 0.038 01/17/2014 I 13·3o 
I 

Page 4-eH---
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O:rllotl'tlm 

I ~~~~n----~ 

\ 
IQllllroiWikft I 1 . , 'I 




